

MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL

SAN JOSE, CALIFORNIA

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2017

The Council of the City of San José convened in Regular Session at 1:35 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall.

Present: Council Members - Arenas, Carrasco, Davis, Jimenez, Jones, Nguyen,

Peralez, Rocha

Absent: Council Members - Diep, Khamis, Liccardo (excused).

CLOSED SESSION

Closed Session was cancelled per Administration.

INVOCATION

Father Bob and the Most Holy Trinity School Choir directed by Brennan Whitaker offered the Invocation. (District 8)

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Vice Mayor Magdalena Carrasco led the Pledge of Allegiance accompanied by third grade students from Horace Mann Elementary School.

ORDERS OF THE DAY

Upon motion by Council Member Tam Nguyen, seconded by Council Member Sylvia Arenas and carried unanimously, the Orders of the Day and the Amended Agenda were approved. (8-0-3. Absent: Diep, Khamis, Liccardo.)

CONSENT CALENDAR

Upon motion by Council Member Chappie Jones, seconded by Council Member Tam Nguyen and carried unanimously, the Consent Calendar was approved and the below listed actions were taken as indicated. (8-0-3. Absent: Diep, Khamis, Liccardo.)

2.1 Approval of City Council Minutes.

- (a) Regular Minutes of March 21, 2017.
- (b) Regular Minutes of March 28, 2017.
- (c) Regular Minutes of April 4, 2017.

CEQA: Not a Project, File No. PP17-009, Staff Reports, Assessments, Annual Reports, and Informational Memos that involve no approvals of any City action. (City Clerk)

Documents Filed: Regular Minutes of March 21, 28, and April 4, 2017.

Action: The Council Minutes were approved. (8-0-3. Absent: Diep, Khamis, Liccardo.)

2.2 Final Adoption of Ordinances.

(a) ORDINANCE NO. 29994 - An ordinance of the City of San José rezoning certain real property of approximately 0.97 acre situated on the southside of West Capitol Expressway, approximately 140 feet west of Snell Avenue (222 West Capitol Expressway), from the LI Light Industrial Zoning District to the CG Commercial General Zoning District. CEQA: Determination of Consistency with the Final Program EIR for the Envision San José 2040 General Plan (Resolution No. 76041) and the Envision San Jose 2040 General Plan Supplemental Environmental Impact Report (Resolution 77617) and Addenda thereto. (Planning, Building and Code Enforcement). C17-029 - Council District 10

<u>Documents Filed</u>: Proof of Publication of the Title of Ordinance No. 29994 executed on September 15, 2017, submitted by the City Clerk.

Action: Ordinance No. 29994 was adopted. (8-0-3. Absent: Diep, Khamis, Liccardo.)

(b) ORDINANCE NO. 29995 - An ordinance of the City of San José rezoning certain real property of approximately 0.16 acre, situated at the corner of Park Avenue and Gifford Avenue (461 Park Avenue) from the LI Light Industrial Zoning District to the DC Downtown Primary Commercial Zoning District. CEQA: Determination of Consistency with the Final Program Environmental Impact Report for the Diridon Station Area Plan (Resolution No. 77096), the Final Program Environmental Impact Report for the Envision San José 2040

2.2(b) (Cont'd.)

General Plan (Resolution No. 76041) and the Envision San José 2040 General Plan Supplemental Environmental Impact Report (Resolution 77617) and Addenda thereto. (Planning, Building and Code Enforcement). C17-010 - Council District 3

<u>Documents Filed</u>: Proof of Publication of the Title of Ordinance No. 29995 executed on September 15, 2017 submitted by the City Clerk.

Action: Ordinance No. 29995 was adopted. (8-0-3. Absent: Diep, Khamis, Liccardo.)

(c) ORDINANCE NO. 29996 - An ordinance of the City of San José rezoning certain real property of approximately 2.69 acres situated on the west side of Senter Road approximately 1,200 feet northwesterly of Burke Street (APN 477-50-024) from the A(PD) Planned Development Zoning District to the HI Heavy Industrial Zoning District. CEQA: Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Senter Road Office Project. (Planning, Building and Code Enforcement). C16 034 - Council District 7

<u>Documents Filed</u>: Proof of Publication of the Title of Ordinance No. 29996 executed on September 15, 2017, submitted by the City Clerk.

Action: Ordinance No. 29996 was adopted. (8-0-3. Absent: Diep, Khamis, Liccardo.)

2.3 Approval of Council Committee Minutes.

- (a) Transportation and Environment Committee Minutes of August 7, 2017.
- (b) Rules and Open Government Committee Minutes of August 9, 2017.
- (c) Neighborhood Services and Education Committee Minutes of August 10, 17.
- (d) Rules and Open Government Committee Minutes of August 16, 2017.

CEQA: Not a Project, File No. PP17-009, Staff Reports, Assessments, Annual Reports, and Informational Memos that involve no approvals of any City action. (City Clerk)

<u>Documents Filed</u>: (1) Transportation and Environment Committee Minutes dated August 7, 2017; (2) Rules and Open Government Committee Minutes dated August 9, 2017; (3) Neighborhood Services and Education Committee Minutes dated August 10, 2017; (4) Rules and Open Government Committee Minutes dated August 16, 2017.

<u>Action</u>: The Council Committee Minutes were approved. (8-0-3. Absent: Diep, Khamis, Liccardo.)

2.4 Mayor and Council Excused Absence Requests.

None provided.

2.5 City Council Travel Reports.

None provided.

2.6 Report from the Council Liaison to the Retirement Boards.

None provided.

2.7 Approve an Agreement with the Association of Local Government Auditors (ALGA) to perform an audit of the City Auditor's Office for Fiscal Year 2015-16 and FY 2016-17, pursuant to the peer review guidelines of ALGA, in exchange for reimbursement of expenses for the audit team and the provision of reciprocal audit services by the City Auditor's Office. CEQA: Not a Project, File No. PP17-009, Staff Reports, Assessments, Annual Reports, and Informational Memos that involve no approvals of any City action. (City Auditor)

<u>Documents Filed</u>: Memorandum from City Auditor Sharon Erickson, dated September 12, 2017, recommending approval of an agreement.

<u>Action</u>: An Agreement with the Association of Local Government Auditors (ALGA) to perform an audit of the City Auditor's Office for Fiscal Year 2015-16 and FY 2016-17, pursuant to the peer review guidelines of ALGA, in exchange for reimbursement of expenses for the audit team and the provision of reciprocal audit services by the City Auditor's Office was approved. (8-0-3. Absent: Diep, Khamis, Liccardo.)

2.8 Adopt a resolution continuing the proclamation of the existence of a local emergency as a result of flooding. CEQA: Exempt, Section 15269, Emergency Projects, Specific actions necessary to prevent or mitigate an emergency. (City Manager)

<u>Documents Filed</u>: Memorandum from City Manager Norberto Dueñas, dated September 5, 2017, recommending adoption of a resolution.

<u>Action</u>: <u>Resolution No. 78365</u> entitled: "A Resolution of the Council of the City of San Jose Continuing the Proclamation of Existence of a Local Emergency Issued by the Director of Emergency Services" was adopted. (8-0-3. Absent: Diep, Khamis, Liccardo.)

2.9 Approve the Agreement between the City of San José and Vitol, Inc., which is approved by the California Air Resources Board for the purchase of California Carbon Allowances for the San José Santa Clara Regional Wastewater Facility, as part of the California Cap and Trade Program, for an amount of \$303,437.60. CEQA: Not a Project, File No. PP17-003, Agreements/Contracts (New or Amended) resulting in no physical changes to the environment. (Environmental Services)

<u>Documents Filed</u>: (1) Memorandum from Director of Environmental Services Kerrie Romanow, dated August 24, 2017, recommending approval of an agreement; (2) Supplemental Memorandum from the Treatment Plant Advisory Commission, dated September 25, 2017, transmitting the recommendation of the Commission.

<u>Action</u>: An Agreement between the City of San José and Vitol, Inc., which is approved by the California Air Resources Board for the purchase of California Carbon Allowances for the San José Santa Clara Regional Wastewater Facility, as part of the California Cap and Trade Program, for an amount of \$303,437.60 was approved. (8-0-3. Absent: Diep, Khamis, Liccardo.)

2.10 Adopt a resolution authorizing the City Manager to:

- (a) Execute an agreement with Tutor.com, Inc. (New York, NY) for the purchase of a web based live homework help services solution, including software license/subscription, hosting, related professional services, and maintenance and support for an initial five-year term from December 1, 2017 through November 30, 2022, for a maximum compensation not to exceed \$344,012.
- (b) Negotiate and execute amendments and/or change orders to the agreement to cover any unanticipated changes in requirements, or for future enhancements as may be required, subject to the appropriation of funds.
- (c) Exercise up to three two-year options to extend the term of the Agreement through November 30, 2028 for ongoing software subscription and maintenance services, subject to adjustments to compensation not to exceed 3% per year and the annual appropriation of funds.

CEQA: Not a Project, File No. PP17-003, Agreements/Contracts (New or Amended) resulting in no physical changes to the environment. (Finance)

<u>Documents Filed</u>: Memorandum from Director of Finance Julia Cooper recommending adoption of a resolution.

Library Director Jill Bourne introduced the agreement with Tutor.com, Inc. and responded to questions from the City Council.

Public Comments: Renee Marfia spoke in support of the recommendation.

<u>Action</u>: Upon motion by Council Member Tam Nguyen, seconded by Council Member Sylvia Arenas and carried unanimously, <u>Resolution No. 78366</u>, entitled: "A Resolution of the Council of the City of San José Authorizing the City Manager to: (1) Execute an Agreement with Tutor.Com, Inc. For The Purchase of a Web Based Live Homework Help Services Solution For An Initial Five-Year Term From December 1, 2017 Through

2.10 (Cont'd.)

November 30, 2022, for a Maximum Compensation not to Exceed \$344,012; (2) Negotiate and Execute Amendments and/or Change Orders to the Agreement, Subject to the Appropriation of funds; and (3) Exercise up to Three Two-Year Options to Extend the Term of the Agreement Through November 30, 2028, Subject to Adjustments to Compensation not to Exceed 3% Per Year and the Annual Appropriation of Funds" was adopted. (8-0-3. Absent: Diep, Khamis, Liccardo.)

2.11 Adopt a resolution to amend the City of San José Pay Plan effective September 26, 2017, to create the classification Hearing Officer U PT (2461) with a salary range of \$85,529.60 - \$104,208.00 annually. CEQA: Not a Project, File No. PP17-008, General Procedure & Policy Making resulting in no changes to the physical environment. (Human Resources)

<u>Documents Filed</u>: Memorandum from Senior Deputy City Manager/Budget Director Jennifer Maguire, dated September 12, 2017, recommending adoption of a resolution.

Action: Resolution No. 78367 entitled, "A Resolution of the Council of the City of San Jose Amending the City of San Jose Pay Plan" was adopted. (8-0-3. Absent: Diep, Khamis, Liccardo.)

2.12 Adopt a resolution:

- (a) Approving the List of Projects eligible for San José's 2017-2018 allocation of Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account funding, which was made available by the approval of Senate Bill No. 1, otherwise known as the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 (the "Act"); and
- (b) Amending the 2017-2018 Adopted Capital Budget to add the approved List of Projects as set forth herein along with any additional information required to be included in the 2017 2018 Adopted Capital Budget in order to satisfy the project reporting requirements of the Act.

CEQA: Exempt, File No. PP14-069, CEQA Guidelines Section 15301, Existing Facilities. (Transportation)

<u>Documents Filed</u>: Memorandum from Director of Transportation Jim Ortbal, dated September 5, 2017, recommending adoption of a resolution.

Director of Transportation Jim Ortbal provided background information on the projects eligible for San José's 2017-2018 allocation of Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account funding and responded to questions from Council Member Sylvia Arenas.

Action: Upon motion by Council Member Sylvia Arenas, seconded by Council Member Dev Davis and carried unanimously, <u>Resolution No. 78368</u> entitled, "A Resolution of the Council of the City of San Jose 1) Approving the List of Projects Eligible for San Jose's 2017-2018 Allocation of Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account Funding, which was Made Available by the Approval of Senate Bill No. 1, Otherwise Known as the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 and 2) Amending the 2017-2018 Adopted Capital Budget to Add the Approved List of Projects as Set Forth Herein Along with any

2.12 (Cont'd.)

Additional Information Required to be Included in the 2017-2018 Adopted Capital Budget in Order to Satisfy the Project Reporting Requirements of the Road Repair and Accountability Act" was adopted. (8-0-3. Absent: Diep, Khamis, Liccardo.)

- 2.13 (a) Approve Amendment No. 1 to Cooperative Agreement with the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) for the US 101/Blossom Hill Road Interchange Improvement project (Project) to include National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) clearance to the project and extend the completion of work to April 30, 2019 at no additional cost.
 - (b) Adopt a resolution authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute future amendments to extend the term or modify the scope of the agreement as needed at no additional cost to the City.

CEQA: Exempt, File No. PP17-001, CEQA Guidelines Section 15262, Feasibility and Planning Studies with commitment to future actions. Council District 2. (Transportation)

<u>Documents Filed</u>: Memorandum from Director of Transportation Jim Ortbal recommending approval of an agreement and adoption of a resolution.

Action: Amendment No. 1 to Cooperative Agreement with the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) for the US 101/Blossom Hill Road Interchange Improvement project (Project) to include National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) clearance to the project and extend the completion of work to April 30, 2019 at no additional cost was approved; and Resolution No. 78369, entitled: "A Resolution of the Council of the City of San José Authorizing the City Manager to Negotiate and Execute Future Amendments to The Cooperative Agreement With The California Department of Transportation For the Us 101/Blossom Hill Road Interchange Improvement Project In Order To Extend the Term Or Modify The Scope of the Agreement as Needed at No Additional Cost to the City", was adopted. (8-0-3. Absent: Diep, Khamis, Liccardo.)

2.14 Adopt a resolution appointing Aaron Zisser for services as Independent Police Auditor for a term beginning October 2, 2017 and ending December 31, 2020 consistent with the terms in the memorandum. CEQA: File No. PP17-010, City Organizational & Administrative Activities resulting in no changes to the physical environment. (Mayor)

<u>Documents Filed</u>: Memorandum from Mayor Sam Liccardo, dated September 21, 2017, recommending adoption of a resolution.

Action: Resolution No. 78370 entitled, "A Resolution of the Council of the City of San Jose Approving the Appointment of Aaron Zisser as Independent Police Auditor with a Term Starting on October 2, 2017 and Ending on December 31, 2020, and the Terms of Compensation" was adopted. (8-0-3. Absent: Diep, Khamis, Liccardo.)

STRATEGIC SUPPORT SERVICES

3.1 Report of the City Manager, Norberto Duenas (Verbal Report).

City Manager Norberto Dueñas announced the rotunda would be lit in the colors of the flags of Puerto Rico through October 1, 2017, and Mexico from October 9-15, 2017 in support during times of natural disaster. He also announced the safe return from Florida of Task Force 3 including 10 San José Firefighters on September 17, 2017.

3.2 Labor Negotiations Update. Accept Labor Negotiations Update.

No Update Presented, Closed Session was Cancelled.

- 3.3 As recommended by the Rules and Open Government Committee on June 21, 2017, provide the following updates regarding the City's Tow Services Agreement:
 - (a) Update on staff's discussion with tow contractors on how the current towing services agreement is working.
 - (b) Update on the financial model of the contract and areas of concern that may be affecting the tow companies. Examples might include, but are not limited to:
 - (i) The cost of the towing, storage, and disposal of vehicles such as RVs, motorhomes, trailers, or homemade vehicles that are abandoned, inoperable, and of no value.
 - (ii) The Contract Compensation Fee contractors are required to pay the City of San José for the towing of an abandoned vehicle, regardless of the cost to dispose of the vehicle.

CEQA: Not a Project, File No. PP17-003, Agreements/Contracts (New or Amended) resulting in no physical changes to the environment. (Rocha)

Action: Deferred to October 10, 2017 per Administration.

3.4 Approve an ordinance to amend Section 2.08.1070 of Chapter 2.08 of Title 2 of the San José Municipal Code to modify the process for appointing the retiree member to the Federated Retirement Board. CEQA: Not a Project, File No. PP17-008, General Procedure & Policy Making resulting in no changes to the physical environment. (City Manager)

<u>Documents Filed</u>: Memorandum from Director of Employee Relations Jennifer Schembri, dated September 15, 2017, recommending adoption of an ordinance.

<u>Action</u>: Upon motion by Council Member Sergio Jimenez, seconded by Council Member Sylvia Arenas and carried unanimously, <u>Ordinance No. 29997</u> entitled, "An Ordinance of the City of San Jose Amending Section 2.08.1070 of Chapter 2.08 of Title 2 of the San Jose Municipal Code to Update the Appointment Process and Composition of the Interview Panel for Nominating Retired Members to the Board of Administration for the Federated City Employees' Retirement System" was passed for publication. (8-0-3. Absent: Diep, Khamis, Liccardo.)

COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

4.1 Hold a Public Hearing on the FY 2016-2017 CAPER and approve the document for submittal to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development by the September 28, 2017 deadline. CEQA: Not a Project, File No. PP17-009, Staff Reports, Assessments, Annual Reports, and Informational Memos that involve no approvals of any City action. (Housing)

<u>Documents Filed</u>: (1) Memorandum from Director of Housing Jacky Morales-Ferrand, dated September 11, 2017, recommending conducting a public hearing and approval of the document; (2) Supplemental Memorandum from Director of Housing Jacky Morales-Ferrand, dated September 25, 2017, submitting public comment and revisions to the document.

Vice Mayor Magdalena Carrasco opened the Public Hearing. There was no public testimony from the floor. Vice Mayor Magdalena Carrasco closed the Public Hearing.

Action: Upon motion by Council Member Sergio Jimenez, seconded by Council Member Dev Davis, the motion carried, the public hearing was held and the CAPER document for submittal to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development by the September 28, 2017 deadline was approved. (8-1-2. Noes: Khamis. Absent: Diep, Liccardo.)

City Clerk Toni J. Taber indicated an absent City Council Member was recorded as voting, and another vote would need to be taken.

<u>Action</u>: Upon a call for the question, the motion carried unanimously, the public hearing was held and the CAPER document for submittal to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development by the September 28, 2017 deadline was approved. (8-0-3. Absent: Diep, Khamis, Liccardo.)

Public Comments:

- (1) Phil Mastrocola voiced concerns with homeless deaths.
- (2) Karen Gilete expressed a desire for more time for public input on the report.

Interim Division Manager of the Homeless Team James Stagi and Interim Deputy Director of Housing Ray Bramson responded to questions from the City Council.

City Clerk Toni J. Taber asked if the vote previously taken was now annulled. Vice Mayor Carrasco concurred as public speaker cards had been received.

Vice Mayor Magdalena Carrasco reopened the Public Hearing.

4.1 (Cont'd.)

Public Comments:

- (1) Robert Aguirre offered comments on homeless deaths.
- (2) Scott Largent expressed concerns on police as first responders to the homeless and mentally ill, and the attendance at Subcommittee meetings related to mental health issues.
- (3) Moria Merriweather spoke on homeless sweeps.

Vice Mayor Magdalena Carrasco closed the Public Hearing.

Interim Division Manager of the Homeless Team James Stagi and Interim Deputy Director of Housing Ray Bramson responded to questions from Council Member Don Rocha on outreach related to the report.

<u>Motion</u>: Council Member Don Rocha moved approval of the staff recommendation. Council Member Sylvia Arenas seconded the motion.

City Clerk Toni J. Taber asked for confirmation that the original motion was withdrawn. Vice Mayor Magdalena Carrasco concurred.

Vice Mayor Magdalena Carrasco reopened the Public Hearing.

Public Comments:

- (1) Bernadette spoke on her experience with homelessness.
- (2) Ricardo Lopez spoke as a formerly homeless individual and presented concerns for the future.
- (3) Shawn Cartwright offered observations on issues related to homelessness.

Vice Mayor Magdalena Carrasco closed the Public Hearing.

Interim Division Manager of the Homeless Team James Stagi and Interim Deputy Director of Housing Ray Bramson responded to questions from the City Council.

<u>Action</u>: On a call for the question, the motion carried unanimously, the public hearing was held and the CAPER document for submittal to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development by the September 28, 2017 deadline was approved. (8-0-3. Absent: Diep, Khamis, Liccardo.)

ENVIRONMENTAL & UTILITY SERVICES

7.1 As recommended by the Transportation and Environment Committee on September 11, 2017, accept the audit report on ESD Consulting Services. CEQA: Not a Project, File No. PP17-010, City Organization & Administrative Activities resulting in no change to the physical environment. (City Auditor)

Action: Deferred to 10/3/17 per Administration.

7.2 Approve an Amended and Restated Master Consultant Agreement with Stantec Consulting Services Inc. (formerly MWH Americas, Inc.) for program management services for the San José Santa Clara Regional Wastewater Facility Capital Improvement Program, increasing the not to exceed agreement amount from \$39,000,000 to a revised not to exceed agreement amount of \$78,000,000; and extending the term of the agreement from September 30, 2018 to June 30, 2023. CEQA: Not a Project, File No. PP17-003, Agreements/Contracts (New or Amended) resulting in no physical changes to the environment. (Environmental Services)

Action: Deferred to 10/17/17 per Administration.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

10.1 Public Hearings on Consent Calendar

(a) Consideration of an ordinance of the City of San José rezoning an 0.72 gross acre site located at 524 East Brokaw Road from HI Heavy Industrial Zoning District to CIC Combined Industrial/Commercial Zoning District (Bedrok, LLC, Owner). CEQA: Determination of Consistency to the Envision San José 2040 General Plan EIR (Resolution No. 76041) Supplemental EIR to Envision San José General Plan EIR (Resolution No. 77617), and Addendum thereto. (Planning, Building and Code Enforcement)
C17-028 - Council District 3

Action: Dropped to be Renoticed.

10.2 Continue General Plan Hearing from August 29, 2017

Action: Closed

10.3 Approval of Director Initiated General Plan Amendment associated with the adoption of the South Bascom (North) Urban Village Plan, including modifications to the boundary and changes to General Plan land use designations on properties within the boundaries of the Urban Village Plan as shown on the proposed Urban Village Land Use Plan. This Urban Village Plan will provide a policy framework to guide new job and housing growth within the Urban Village boundaries, as well as, provide a framework for the characteristics of future development, including urban design, open space, public art/placemaking, streetscape and circulation, and implementation. CEQA: Determination of Consistency to the Envision San José 2040 General Plan EIR (Resolution No. 76041), Supplemental EIR to Envision San José General Plan EIR (Resolution No. 77617), and Addendum thereto. GP17-012 - Citywide

Action: Dropped to be Renoticed.

10.4 Approval of Director Initiated General Plan Amendment associated with the adoption of the West San Carlos Urban Village Plan, including modifications to the boundary and changes to General Plan land use designations on properties within the boundaries of the Urban Village Plan as shown on the proposed Urban Village land use plan. This Urban Village Plan will provide a policy framework to guide new job and housing growth within the Urban Village boundaries, as well as, provide a framework for the characteristics of future development, including urban design, open space, public art/placemaking, streetscape and circulation, and implementation. CEQA: Determination of Consistency to the Envision San José 2040 General Plan EIR (Resolution No. 76041), Supplemental EIR to Envision San José General Plan EIR (Resolution No. 77617), and Addendum thereto. GP17-013 - Citywide

Action: Dropped to be Renoticed.

OPEN FORUM

- (1) Speaking out against ARO were Dwayne Gifford, Cheryl Lubow, Hortense Vasquez, David Eisbach, Michael Fitzgerald, Sean Rhinehart, Kimi, John Worthing, Steve Hanleigh, Seigi Tadokoro, Dan Pan, and Raymond Li.
- (2) Shawn Cartwright indicated that the homeless death rate is increasing and evictions are one of the causes.
- (3) Scott Larjut discussed observing homeless sweeps.
- (4) Marilyn Wheeler-Reynolds questioned why the San Jose Water Company was not heard on this agenda.
- (5) Robert Aguirre highlighted the difficulties of searching for housing with vouchers.
- (6) Moria Merriweather commented on homelessness and housing and emphasized the destructive nature of homelessness sweeps.

ADJOURNMENT

Vice Mayor Magdalena adjourned the Council Session at 3:29 p.m.

Minutes Recorded, Prepared and Respectfully Submitted by,

Toni J. Taber, CMC City Clerk

SG/MIN_9-26-2017

Access the video, the agenda and related reports for this meeting by visiting the City's website at http://www.sanjoseca.gov/city or http://www.sanjoseca.gov/civiccenterty. For information on any ordinance that is not hyperlinked to this document, please contact the Office of the City Clerk at (408) 535-1266.